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 TO: Chairperson Anthony Collard  Assessor Susan Driscoll    
Member John Bis    Attorney Michael Dowd  

 Member Mark Fox   Code Enforcer Peter Jeffery 
 Member Robert Tower    

   
FROM:  Amy Freiermuth, Secretary 
 
DATE:  June 29, 2017  
 
RE: Planning Board Meeting,  
 Thursday, July 6, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 
The regular meeting of the Planning Board will be held on Thursday, July 6, 2017 
  

1. Announce Chairperson, new Member appointment; appoint Vice Chairperson 

2. Approve June 1, 2017 Planning Board minutes 

3. Public Hearing of Minor Subdivision for Niagara River Properties (Tom Dugan, Paul Anthony), 3695 
River Road, Tax Map ID 59.00-1-9 

4. Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for Area Variance for Brett J. Waterson, 3666 
Creek Road, Tax Map ID 62.00-2-67.  

5. Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for Area Variance for Paul Korman, 3327 East 
Avenue, Tax Map ID 45.00-1-87 

6. Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for Area Variance for Michael McGraw, 2165 
Lake Road, Tax Map ID 33.08-1-33 

7. Assessor Merge for Brian Napoleon, 969 Lake Road, Youngstown, Tax Map IDs 32.18-1-10 and 
32.18-1-11  

8. Assessor Merge for John S. Hooker, 1635 Lake Road, Youngstown, Tax Map IDs 33.13-1-6 and 
33.13-1-7 

9. New / Old / Miscellaneous Business  

10. Code Enforcer Jeffery’s report 

11. Attorney Dowd report 


